Maya Pik



Full Stack & Unity Developer | Artist

I am a Full Stack Developer and Artist with a strong passion for innovation and problem solving. My artistic background as Papaya Spray, an exhibiting artist, has honed my ability to translate creative vision into compelling results. With my skills constantly improving, I found myself drawn to the world of game development. As a self-taught game developer, I possess a true passion for creating engaging gameplay experiences.

My Contact

- Maya.pik@gmail.com
- +972-543517720
- Tel Aviv, Israel
- My Website
- (m) <u>My Linkdin</u>
- Ny Github

Skills

- HTML5
- Mui MaterialSOL
- CSS3JavaScript ES6
- TypeScript
- React.js
- Node.js
 - S

Side Projects

Disneyland API average wait time - Backend

As a Disney and theme parks enthusiast, I Developed a back- end component for a tripplanning web application that optimized itinerary suggestions.

Express

• C#

Unity

Git, Github

Picking Up Time - Full Stack Web Application

- As someone who's worked in childcare, I Created web application for simplifying childcare pickup process
- Utilized React, Node.js, and PostgreSQL for development. Integrated Twilio's phone verification service for secure user authentication

Cook Code- 3D Game

- Developing a game that merges cooking and coding to provide an engaging and educational experience for young players.
- Utilizing Unity and object-oriented programming principles to implement the game mechanics.
- Applying code reusability through inheritance for efficient object manipulation.

Work Experience

Startach | Full Stack Volenteer Developer 01/2023 – Present

- Worked on internal and external full stack projects
- Utilized technologies including Firebase, React.js, and TypeScript
- Contributed to the mission of using technology for positive societal impact
- Gained valuable experience in real-world project development

Papaya Spray | Independent Artist 09/2021 – Present

- I exhibit my works in group shows at <u>Corridor Gallery</u> (InterContinental David Tel Aviv), also I create painting artworks, murals, and graffiti.Explored various investment opportunities.
- I worked as an assistant to esteemed artists such as Sigalit Landau and Oren Fisher.

Grafityul | Graffiti and Culinary Tour Guide 03/2021 - 04/2022

• Led graffiti and culinary tours in Hebrew and English, providing insights and guidance.

IDF (Israel Defense Forces) | Guiding NCO 07/2018 - 07/2020

- Conducted educational tours in the field and acquired extensive knowledge of history and current affairs.
- Given significant responsibilities and required high levels of
 assertiveness skills .

Education

09/2022 -	Full Stack Web Development, JavaScript
03/2023	Program Developers.Institute
2012-2018	Ironi D High School - Gifted Program
	Graduated with honors.

Languages

Hebrew: Native or Bilingual Proficiency English: Full Professional Proficiency